Page 49 of Book 24

TOWN OF COLUMBIA BOARD MINUTES
April 3, 2023

The Board of Aldermen of the Town of Columbia met in regular session at 7:PM, Monday, April 3,
2023, in the Meeting Room of the Columbia Municipal Building. Aldermen attending were: Lloyd
Armstrong, Sandra Owens, Lynda Mastronardo and Bryan Owens. Mayor James W. Cahoon presided.

Mayor Cahoon asked Alderman S. Owens to offer a prayer for the Board. He then welcomed
those attending the meeting and noted that Alderman Hal Fleming was absent due to medical
treatments.

Upon motion of Alderman Armstrang and unanimous vote the Consent Agenda was approved.
This included Minutes of the March 6, 2013 Board of Alderman Meeting and the following Water/ Sewer
downward adjustments:

Brickhouse Inn S 28.36
Sandra Owens $12.89
Maria Cortes Topete S 3.03
Thomas Skinner S 2.99
David Hensrud S 31.03
Jimmy Spencer S 15.00
Quentia Pollard S 43.80

Mayor Cahoon announced the Public Comment Period and invited comments and suggestions
about the Town. Ms. Sarita Midgett-Hines spoke for the Concerned Citizens of Columbia. She asked for a
schedule of work on the two CDBG homes scheduled for work and asked if the remining funds can be
used to rehabilitate two more houses. She also asked for a meeting between the Concerned Citizens and
the Major and Town Manager.

Mayor Cahoon said the Town has still not heard from CDBG officials in Raleigh on how any
remaining funds can be used. He asked Ms. Nettie Dyer to work with the Town Manager to schedule a
meeting.

Ms. Dianne Bryant asked if relocation expenses are provided when work is being done on CDBG
project homes. Mayor Cahoon replied that he understands those costs are sometimes covered.

With no additional comments, the Public Comment Period was closed.

Lt. Jimmy Shelton presented the Law Enforcement update and answered questions from the
Board.

The Board then heard a recommendation to designate No Parking along the east side of Virginia
Avenue from Howard Street south to Bridge Street. Town Manager Rhett White noted that Virginia
Avenue already has no parking from Green Street south to Howard Street. He explained that the
number of vehicles normally parked on both sides of Virginia Avenue in this area make it impaossible for
emergency vehicles to maneuver through the street, creating a safety hazard. Upon motion of Alderman
S. Owens the vote was unanimous to prohibit on-street parking on the east side of Virginia Avenue from
Howard to Bridge streets, with parking continued to be allowed on the west side of Virginia Avenue.,
effective when signs are posted.



Page 50 of Book 24

Sara Phelps, Chairman of the Tyrrell County Tourism Development Authority (TDA), spoke to the
Board about the Wayfinding Signs project, an effort to provide visitors with directional signage and to
identify the Town’s businesses and attractions. She said the Chamber of Commerce and TDA has
committed $3,000 each to the project that is expected to cost $ 47,600.00. She said a request for
funding will include the Town and County, noting the project can be completed in phases.

Mayor Cahoon asked how the business community has responded to the Wayfinding Signs
project. Ms. Phelps said the project will be communicated to businesses through the Chamber of
Commerce.

M:s. Phelps also provided an update on the marketing efforts of the Harbor Town Ferrys project,
information on the State “Year of the Trails” and plans to have activities for fast ferry visitors when they
visit Columbia.

Mayor Cahoon reported that schedules for the ferries are being developed. He said the Ferry
committee is preparing a large Golden Leaf Foundation grant application in the amount of $8,639,485 to
assist with dock repairs and other facility needs of the five Harbor Towns.

Upon motion of B. Owens with unanimous vote the Board adopted a Resolution of Participation
and Support for the Harbor Towns, Inc., grant application. attachment # 1

No action was reported on the proposed Farmer’s Market.

The Tax Collection Report indicated that collections are at 77% of billings, compared to 84.64% at
the same time last year. Delinquent taxes will be advertised in the Coastland Times on April 20, 2023.

Finance Officer Monica Mauffray reported that general fund revenues are at 46% of expectations
while expenses are at 60% of budget. Water/Sewer expenditures are in line with revenues, with some
large payments coming up in June.

Several budget amendments were presented for consideration and action. In the Water/Sewer
fund motion by Alderman B. Owens with unanimous vote approved an amendment in the amount

of § 5,550.00. attachment # 2
Also in the Water/Sewer fund, motion by Alderman Mastronardo with unanimous vote approved
an amendment in the amount of $ 2,700.00. attachment # 3
In the General Fund motion by Alderman S. Owens and unanimous vote, approved an
amendment in the amount of $57,325.00. attachment # 4
Also in the General Fund, motion by Alderman Armstrong with unanimous vote approved a
budget amendment in the amount ofS 1,700.00. attachment # 5
A motion by Alderman Mastronardo with unanimous vote approved a Water/Sewer budget
amendment in the amount of § 300.00. attachment #6
A General Fund budget amendment in the amount of $ 5,000.00 was approved upon motion of
Alderman B. Owens and unanimous vote. attachment #7
A general Fund budget amendment in the amount of $ 14,500.00 was approved upon motion of
Alderman Armstrong with unanimous vote. attachment #8

Manager Rhett White explained a glitch in the billing system that resulted in inaccurate water
bills, last month. He said the problem was identified, corrected and staff are alert to make certain
nothing similar occurs again. He said two days were spent trying to get to the root of the problem with
assistance from the software provider.



Page 51 of Book 24

Mr. White also reported on minor boardwalk decking repairs, man hole repairs on N. Road street
that were repaired under warranty and the large sink hole on Bridge Street that was created by a natural
gas line line being bored through a town sewer line. He said work on the two CDBG project houses is set
to begin, the Royal Farms project has it’s permits, the RV Park is moving slowly in the design phase, two
NC Housing Finance Agency homes have been rehabilitated, plans are being drawn for building
modifications to the 107 Water Street building and the Nationwide Insurance building has a new coat of
paint.

There was no Attorney’s Report.

Alderman Armstrong complimented the repaving at the NC-94 bridge and said George Haislip is
hospitalized while battling an infection.

Alderman S. Owens also expressed pleasure with the manhole repairs. She asked the Sheriff’s
Office to enforce parking in front of the US Post Office, especially parking in the wrong direction.

Alderman Mastronardo said a summer reading program at the Library will use the rear parking
lots for children’s activities. She also said a trash pick-up along the waterfront is planned.

Mayor Cahoon announced that offices will be closed on Good Friday, a holiday. He said the
dedication of the mural at the Red Wolf Center south of Columbia will be at 1:PM, Saturday, April 15.

With no additional business and upon motion of Alderman S. Owens with unanimous vote,

The meeting was adjourned by Mayor Cahoon.

This the 3" day of April, 2023.

Mayor James W. Cahoon
ATTEST

Rhett B. White, Clerk



